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February 1, 2022 Anthony Richard Holtzman
anthony.holtzman@klgates.com

T +1 717 231 4570
Via PACFile F +1 717 231 4501
Office of the Prothonotary

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania

Middle District

Pennsylvania Judicial Center

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500

Harrisburg, PA 17106

Re: Carter, et al. v. Chapman, et al., No. 7 MM 2022
To whom it may concern:

In accordance with the Court’s January 31, 2022 correspondence regarding the Request
for Clarification that was filed in this matter, please be advised that Jake Corman, President Pro
Tempore of the Pennsylvania Senate, and Kim Ward, Majority Leader of the Pennsylvania Senate
(together with Senator Corman, the “Senate Leaders”), will not file an answer to the Request for
Clarification.’

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,
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Anthony R. Holtzman

cc: All counsel of record (via PACFile)

L Although the Senate Leaders’ counsel is submitting this letter, Bryan Cutler, Speaker of the
Pennsylvania House of Representatives, and Kerry Benninghoff, Majority Leader of the Pennsylvania
House of Representatives, by their counsel, join in the letter in full.
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